MAHARASHTRA POLLUTION CONTROL BOARD



.

Minutes of 10th Consent Appraisal Committee Meeting of 2020-2021 held on 07.08.2020 at 11:30 a.m. conducted through Video Conferencing (Microsoft Teams).

Following members of the Consent Appraisal Committee were present:

1.	Shri Sudhir Shrivastava, Chairman, M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.	Chairman				
2.	Shri E. Ravendiran, Member Secretary, M.P.C. Board.	Member				
3.	Shri P.P. Nandusekar, Technical Advisor, MIDC.	Member				
4.	Shri Tuhin Banerjee, Sr. Scientist, NEERI.	Member				
5.	Shri P.K. Mirashe, Assistant Secretary (Technical), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.	Member Convener				
Additi	onal Chief Secretary, Home (Transport) Dept., Mumbai on leave of absence was	granted to them.				
Follow	ving Officer of MPCB were present for the meeting:					
1.	Shri V.M. Motgahre Joint Director (APC), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.	Invitee Member				
2.	Shri Y.B. Sontakke, Joint Director (WPC), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.	Invitee Member				
3.	Dr. A.S. Supate, Principal Scientific Office, M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.	Invitee Member				
4.	Shri N.N. Gurav, Regional Officer (HQ), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.	Invitee Member				
Chairman of the committee welcomed the members of the committee and allowed proceeding of the meeting to start.						

The meeting thereafter deliberated on the fresh agenda items [Booklet No. 12 of Consent to Establish/ Operate/Renewal cases] placed before the committee and following decision were taken:

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion				
	Booklet No. 12								
1	Booklet No MPCB- CONSENT- 0000080970	. 12 Balewadi Tech Park Pvt Ltd., Sr. No. 20, Balewadi, Tal. Haveli, Dist. Pune.	APPROVED 1 st Consent to Operate	UP TO 30.09.2021	 Committee noted that PP has applied for 1st Operate for IT park project. It was also noted that the case was discussed in previous CAC meeting & was decided to defer due to incompletion of pollution control system. Subsequently, PP has completed the work of pollution control system in all respect which is verified by the Board officials. Committee further noted that PP has obtained valid EC & C to E and provided 2 Nos of STP of capacity 360 KLD each based on FAB + UF technology & organic waste converter followed by composting facility of capacity 750 Kg/d. In view of above, it was decided to consider 1st Consent to Operate for IT park project on total plot area of 34,900 M² & total construction BUA of 1,85,361.92 M² as per EC & C to E by imposing following conditions. PP shall comply with the conditions stipulated in Environment Clearance & consent and shall submit undertaking in Board's prescribed format within 15 days towards compliance of the same. PP shall submit the undertaking within 15 days in the prescribed format towards the part of the built up 				
					area/building for which application for 1 st Consent to Operate is made and that the same is included in the Environmental Clearance accorded.				

				 PP shall operate STP so as to achieve treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD- 10 mg/lit. The treated effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. with water metering system & remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening and excess shall be discharged into Municipal Sewer line. PP shall operate organic waste Converter followed by composting facility and compost obtained shall be used as manure in their own garden/ plantation. PP shall extend/submit the BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards O&M of pollution control system & compliance of Consent to Operate conditions. Consent shall be issued after obtaining additional consent fees, if any.
2	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000061420	Puneville by M/s Benchmarrk Realty LLP, S.No. 17/1/A, 17/1/B, 17/1/C, 17/2, 17/3A, 17/3B ,17/4B,18/2,19/3/1, 19/3/2,19/3/4 At. Punavale, Tal. Haveli, Dist. Pune- 411004	REFUSED 1 st part Consent to Operate	 Committee noted that, earlier the case was discussed in CAC meeting dated 15/05/2020 for grant of 1st Consent to Operate (part) for construction of Housing Project (Residential cum Commercial) having Total plot area 1,11,285 M ² and Total construction BUA 35,443.77 M ² out of 2,88,687.01 M ² with CI of Rs. 195 Crs. (Total CI of the project is Rs. 444 Crs as per C2E & EC granted). Further noted that PP has not submitted BG as per earlier consent conditions, not submitted Boards Resolution as per CtoE condition and not submitted Architecture Certificate. Hence, it was decided to issue Show cause notice for refusal of 1st Consent to Operate (part).
				Committee further noted that Board office took repeated follow up for submission of above details. However, PP has not submitted

					 any say/compliance report after issuance of SCN for refusal of 1st consent to operate (part) as a last opportunity. In view of above, it was decided to issue final refusal order of 1st consent to operate (Part) due to above lapses including prosecution noticed to the PP.
3	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000084543	RUPA RENAISSANCE LIMITED, expansion of proposed IT Park project At Plot No. D-33, D-207 TTC, MIDC area, Turbhe, Navi Mumbai expansion of proposed IT Park project At Plot No. D-33, D- 207 TTC, MIDC area, Turbhe, Navi Mumbai PANVEL	REFUSED Consent to Establish for Expansion		Committee noted that, the case was discussed in CAC meeting held on 12/03/2020 for grant of consent to establish for expansion for construction of IT park building project. It was also noted that, PP has not submitted details of biodegradable/non- biodegradable waste generation, details of BG of Rs. 20 Lakh as per existing C to E condition, design details of STP & organic waste converter followed by composting facility & disposal path of treated domestic effluent. Hence, it was decided to defer the case & issue SCN for refusal of consent due to above lapses. Committee also noted that, Board has issued SCN for refusal of Consent to Establish for expansion for change in name dtd. 24/06/2020, but till date there is no response from the PP for submission of SCN reply. Committee further noted that Board office took repeated follow up for submission of above details. However, PP has not submitted any say/compliance report after issuance of SCN for refusal of Consent to Establish for Expansion as a last opportunity. In view of above, it was decided to issue final refusal order for Consent to Establish for Expansion due to above lapses including prosecution noticed to the PP.
4	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000079527	Kisan veer Satara Sahakari Sakhar Karkhana Ltd.,Bhuinj, 630	APPROVED Renewal	31.12.2020	Committee noted that, PP has applied for Renewal of consent for 100 KLPD Molasses base Distillery unit.

		Kisanveernagar Wai			Committee also noted that, the application was discussed in earlier CAC meeting dtd, 04.05.2020 and was decided to issue SCN for refusal with forfeiture of BG for various non-compliances including connectivity of online monitoring system to the Board server. Committee further noted that the SRO has submitted the report that unit has provided 11.41acre compost yard with leachate
					collection system and placed order for online connectivity of OCMS system and will connect the same to MPCB server before the crushing season start.
					In view of above it was decided to grant Renewal of 100 KLPD Molasses base distillery unit, by imposing following conditions;
					 PP shall submit/extend Bank Guarantee of Rs. 10 Lakh for compliance of consent conditions and operation and maintains of pollution control system. PP shall provide connectivity of online monitoring system within period of 2 months (Before starting production) and communicate the same to Board, if PP fail to provide connectivity for online monitoring system the consent will be automatically treated as cancelled without giving any further intimation. Industry shall not start manufacturing activity prior to OCMS connectivity to the Board server. PP shall repair damaged compost yard and also maintain leachate collection system properly. PP shall submit detail adequacy report of existing pollution control system within period of 3 months.
5	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000077174	Kisan veer Satara Sahakari Sakhar Karkhana Ltd.,Bhuinj, 146.27 HEC	APPROVED Renewal	31.12.2020	Committee noted that, PP has applied for Renewal of consent for 4000 TCD and 22 MW Co-gen unit. Committee also noted that, the application was discussed in earlier CAC dtd, 04.05.2020 and was decided to issue SCN for refusal with forfeiture of BG for various non-compliances

		Kisanveernagar Wai			including connectivity of online monitoring system to the Board server. Committee further noted that the SRO has submitted the report that the unit had scrapped kachha lagoons and placed order for online connectivity of OCMS system and will connect the same to MPCB server before the crushing season start In view of above it was decided to grant renewal of consent for 4000 TCD and 22 MW Co-gen unit, by imposing following conditions;
					 B.G. of Rs. 5 Lakh is forfeited for various non-compliances with JVS exceedance and top up BG of double the amount totaling BG of Rs. 15 Lakh towards operation & maintenance of pollution control systems and towards compliance of Consent conditions PP shall submit/extend all existing BGs for compliance of consent conditions and operation and maintains of pollution control system to achieve consented standards and compliance of directions issued time to time. Industry shall not start manufacturing activity prior to OCMS connectivity to the Board server. PP shall submit adequacy report of existing pollution control system from recognized institute within period of 3 months with up-gradation plan.
6	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000084768	Neelkanth Mansions & Infrastructure Pvt. Ltd., CTS No. 312/1A, 312/1B, 316 (Pt) 318/1D/1,	APPROVED 1 st Consent to Operate (Part)	UP TO 31.07.2021	Committee noted that PP has applied for 1 st Consent to Operate (Part) with change in name for residential & commercial building project. It was also noted that this case was discussed in previous CAC meeting & was decided to issue SCN for refusal of 1 st Consent to
		318/1D/2, 319/1A, 319/1B/1, 319/1B/2 Majiwade,			Operate (Part) due to non-submission pollution control details, disposal path of treated sewage & possession given to the tenants prior to obtaining consent. Also Board has issued SCN for refusal of consent due to above lapses & subsequently PP has submitted the reply along with above details.

Ghodbunder	
Road, Thane.	Committee further noted that PP has obtained EC & C to E in the name of M/s. Lok Bahar (Bahar Housing & Developers) even no dated 01.09.2006 & 10.04.2006 respectively and provided STP, organic waste converter followed by composting facility.
	It was decided to consider 1 st Consent to Operate (Part) with change in name for residential & commercial building project on total plot area of 56,654 M ² & construction BUA of 1,50,063.60 M ² out of total construction BUA of 1,51,391.78 M ² by imposing following conditions;
	 PP shall comply with the conditions stipulated in Environment Clearance & consent and shall submit undertaking in Board's prescribed format within 15 days towards compliance of the same. PP shall submit the undertaking within 15 days in prescribed format towards part of the builtup area/ building for which application for 1st Consent to Operate (Part) is made and that the same is included in the Environmental Clearance accorded. PP shall operate STP so as to achieve related domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD- 10 mg/lit. The treated effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc with water metering system & remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening and excess shall be discharged into Municipal Sewer line. PP shall operate organic waste Converter followed by composting facility and compost obtained shall be used as
	 manure in their own garden/ plantation. 6. PP shall obtain the amendment in EC & C to E for change in name from M/s. Lok Bahar (Bahar Housing & Developers) to M/s. Neekanth Mansion & Infrastructure Pvt. Ltd.
	 7. PP shall submit the Board Resolution stating that they have violated the Environmental Laws by giving the possession

				 to tenants without obtaining consent to operate from Board & in future they will not do such violation and shall submit the BG of Rs. 2.0 Lakh towards compliance of the same. 8. PP shall submit the BG of Rs. 25.0 Lakh towards O & M of pollution control system & compliance of Consent to Operate conditions. 9. BG of Rs. 10.0 Lakh forfeited for breach of Environmental Laws. Consent shall be issued after obtaining additional consent fees, if any Consent will be issued after amendment in EC for change of Name
7	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000088286	RELIANCE PROGRESSIVE TRADERS PVT LTD., 4270 CTC No.4270, At- Elpro Mall, Near Chapekar Chowk, Chinchwadgaon, Haveli	REFUSED Consent to Operate	 Committee noted that, the case was discussed in 5th CAC meeting held on 13/06/2020 & 15/06/2020 for grant of Consent to Operate in the name of M/s. Reliance Progressive Traders Pvt Ltd which is on lease with Elpro international Ltd. CTS No.4270 Chinchwadgaon, Pune for total plot area 22087.36 M ² and 12513.62 M ² for installation of DG set of 1500 KVA capacity with CI of Rs. 70.34 Crs. (Total cost of the project is Rs. 400 Crs). It was also noted that the PP has not submitted complete information with the consent application form and directly applied for consent to operate without obtaining consent to Establish from the Board, hence difficult to take the decision on the case. Hence, decided to issue Show Cause Notice for refusal of Consent to Operate due to lack of clarity as mentioned above.

					submitted any say/compliance report after issuance of SCN for refusal of Consent to Operate as a last opportunity. In view of above, it was decided to issue final refusal of Consent to Operate due to above lapses.
8	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000091127	AJINKYATARA SAHAKARI SAKHAR KARKHANA LTD. SUGAR DIVN., 325 SHAHUNAGAR SHENDRE, TAL DIST SATARA SATARA	APPROVED consent to Establish for expansion	COU	 Committee noted that, PP has applied for Consent to Establish for expansion of 2300 TCD capacity Sugar unit. Committee also noted that, the application was discussed in earlier CAC dtd, 15.05.2020 and decided to issue SCN for refusal for various non-compliances and JVS exceedance. Committee further noted that PP submitted reply of SCN with bar chart for scraping of Kaccha lagoon, ETP up-gradation etc. Committee further noted that, SRO submitted the report that Scrapping of Kaccha lagoon is in progress and completed scrapping work of one lagoon also gave work order for ETP up-gradation to VSI Pune. In view of above it was decided to grant Consent to Establish for expansion of 2300 TCD capacity Sugar unit by imposing following conditions; 1. PP shall shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 Lakh for compliance of consent conditions. Consent shall be issue after submission of work order for ETP towards up-gradation with time bound plan for execution of the same.
9	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000092228	Shri Dutt India Pvt Ltd., Gut No. 65/2 & 69 Sakharwadi	APPROVED	COU	Committee noted that, PP has applied for consent to Establish for Ethanol manufacturing by using SDS/RS as raw material having capacity of 150 KLPD.
		Phaltan	consent to Establish		Committee also noted that, the application was discussed in earlier CAC meeting dtd, 03.07.2020 and decided to grant Consent to Establish for Ethanol manufacturing by using SDS/RS as raw material having capacity of 150 KLPD with amalgamation

					 of Consent to establish of 150 KLPD Molasses base distillery vide UAN No. MPCB-CONSENT-0000088314 . Committee further noted that PP submitted request letter stating that they intend to procure SDS/RS from their available sources and convert the same by simple dehydration process to ethanol, Establishment of Ethanol IRS/SDS to Ethanol unit time is less, if they receive consent to Establish in time they will produce Ethanol from RS/SDS as per government Ethanol blending policy [EBP) & will supply to Oil Manufacturing Company [OMCs) in upcoming sugar season which will start from October 2020. In view of above by considering PP's request, it was decided to grant separate consent to Establish for Ethanol manufacturing unit by using SDS/RS as raw material having capacity of 150 KLPD , by imposing following conditions; PP shall submit Bank guarantee of Rs. 5 Lakh for compliance of consent conditions. PP shall not take any effective steps for installation of Molasses Base distillery prior to obtain Environmental clearance.
10	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000089974	3A composites India Pvt. Ltd., Plot No. B -32/1/1, MIDC Ranjangaon, Tal:- Shirur, Dist:- Pune	APPROVED Renewal	Up to 28.02.2025	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent with increased capital investment for Manufacturing of colour coating of Aluminum coils- 500 MT/M and Aluminum composite panels and Alucore panels- 200000 Sq. Mtrs/M Committee also noted that, PP has provided ETP consisting of Primary and Tertiary treatment and STP on SBR technology. Treated effluent is used on land for gardening purpose. JVS results found exceeding BOD, COD TDS and Cr+6 than the consented standards. Now industry has proposed to upgrade ETP for metal bearing effluent (Cr6+) and to provide the TDS removal accordingly PP for has submitted the PO for up gradation.

					 In view of above it was decided to grant renewal of consent by forfeiting proportionate BG towards JVS exceedance and top up with double the amount of BG and by imposing following conditions; 1. Industry shall provide separate treatment facility for chrome bearing treatment also the treated water should not be use on land for gardening and shall achieve ZLD for metal bearing effluent. 2. PP shall not operate their chromium bearing effluent generating section till completion of the treatment facility.
11	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000092630	Shell inn International Private Limited, Sakinaka Junction, Andheri-Kurla Road, Andheri (E) Mumbai-400072.	APPROVED Renewal of Consent to Operate	UP to 31.05.2021	 Committee noted that, PP has applied for grant of Renewal of Consent for Four star category Hotel activity including Restaurant, Lodging & Boarding & Swimming pool (without Laundry activity) with 225 Rooms having Total Plot Area of 5,150 M² and Total Construction Built Up Area of 11,325.66 M². Committee also noted that, PP has provided STP, Organic waste convertor followed by composting facility. In view of above, it was decided to grant of Renewal of Consent for Hotel activity including Restaurant, Lodging & Boarding & Swimming pool (without Laundry activity) with 225 Rooms having Total Plot Area of 5,150 M² and Total Construction Built Up Area of 11,325.66 M² Four star category for the period valid up to 31/05/2021 by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall operate and maintain ETP & STP to achieve Consented standards for parameter BOD– 10 mg/l. 2. The treated effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air-conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. with water metering system and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening and/or connected to Local Body Sewer Line.

					 PP shall operate Composting facility for the treatment of Bio- degradable waste and compost obtained shall be used as manure for gardening. PP shall extend existing BG of Rs. 5 Lakh towards operation and maintenance of pollution control systems and towards compliance of the Consent conditions. Consent will be issued after submission of Consent fees if any.
12	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000092597	Precision Camshafts Limited, D-5, 6, 7 & 7/1, MIDC Area, Chincholi Tal. Mohol, Dist. Solapur	APPROVED Renewal of consent	Up to 31.05.2023	 Committee noted that, PP has applied for Renewal of consent to operate with amalgamation of two separate consents with adjacent plots for the manufacturing of Camshafts Castings and Casting Machining. Committee also noted the PPs request to consider only renewal of consent at Plot D-5 as they have not yet obtained plot amalgamation from MIDC and it will take time. Committee also noted that, Industrial effluent is Nil, and PP has provided STP for treatment and the treated effluent is disposing for gardening, One JVS is exceeds the consented norms and another one is within consented norms. Committee noted that, PP has provided fume extraction system with wet scrubber as APC to Induction melting furnaces and Dust collector System as APC to Knockout, shot blasting and grinding sections. JVS report of Furnace stack is exceeding the consented norms. In view of above it was decided to consider the application for renewal of consent for Plot D-5, i.e. for manufacturing of Camshafts Castings– 2300 MT/M and Casting Machining–80,000 Nos/M by imposing following conditions; By forfeiting proportionate BG and top up with double the amount towards O&M and compliance of consent conditions. PP shall submit the plan for upgradation of pollution control system so as to meet the consented standards.

13	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000092645	Mayfair Housing, S.No. 195, H.Nos. 1 & 2, S.No. 211, H. No. 2/6/1/1, 3/1, 11/1/3 & 14/1, S. No. 212, H.No. 1, 2, 3, 4 & 6/2, S. No. 213, 214, 215, 216, S. No. 223, H.No. 1, 2 & 3, S.No. 224, H. No. 1, 3 to 18, S.No. 225, H.No. 1, 2/1, 2/2, 3/1, 3/2, 4(p), 5 & 8, S.No. 226, H. No. 3/2, S.No. 227, H.No. 1, 2, 5/1, 4/1 & 3/1, S.No. 228, H. No. 3/2, Village Bolinj, Virar West, Tal. Vasai, Dist. Palghar.	APPROVED Consent to Establish for expansion	Up to 5 year or commissionin g of project whichever is earlier.	 Committee noted that PP has applied for grant of Consent to Establish for expansion of Residential & Commercial Buildings construction project "Mayfair Virar Garden" under PMAY Scheme on total plot area 88,378.37 M² for increase in total construction BUA from 1,18,297 M² to 2,14,859.22 M² Committee also noted that PP has obtained EC for expansion, proposed to provide STP & Composting facility. In view of above, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish for expansion of Residential & Commercial Buildings construction project "Mayfair Virar Garden" under PMAY Scheme on total plot area 88,378.37 M² for remaining construction BUA 1,64,451.59 M² out of total construction BUA 2,14,859.22 M² by imposing the following conditions; PP shall provide STP to achieve BOD standards 10 mg/l. PP shall recycle/reuse 60% of treated domestic effluent for toilet flushing, firefighting and apply remaining on land for gardening purpose by providing dual pumping arrangements for fresh water & recycled treated water. PP shall install Composting facility for the treatment of Biodegradable waste and compost obtained shall be used as manure for gardening. PP shall extend existing BG of Rs. 10 Lakh towards compliance of EC & CTE conditions. Consent shall be issued with the overriding effect on earlier CTE No. Format 1.0/BO/JD(WPC)/UAN No. 000074371/CE/CC-1908000506 dtd. 19/08/2019.
14	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000092067	MOIL Limited (formerly Manganese Ore (India) Limited),	APPROVED	30.06.2021	5. Consent shall be issued with the overriding effect on earlier CTE No. Format 1.0/BO/JD(WPC)/UAN No. 0000074371/

		Munsar Manganese Ore Mine, Village- Munsar, P.O. Kairi-Bijewada, Tal- Ramtek, Dist- Nagpur.	Renewal of consent with increase in CI		 Committee also noted that PP has obtained Environment Clearance and obtained NOC from CGWA. Also provided Sedimentation tank for the treatment of Mine Water, STP for colony sewage, water sprinkling arrangements and GI sheet enclosure at Crushing, screening and material handling section. Committee further noted that PP has not provided ETP for the treatment of Workshop effluent & mineral separation, not converted existing water sprinkling arrangement into chemical fogging arrangement (MgCl₂), not provided water sprinkling system at Railway siding, Ore Stack yard and Truck movement areas/roads. It was decided to grant renewal of consent for Manganese Ore Mining-4166 MT/Month (Underground mine) with increase in Cl for one term i.e. for the period up to 30.06.2021 and also issue show cause notice for forfeiture of existing BG towards non-compliance of consent/ Environment clearance conditions & exceedance of AAQM results. Consent shall be issued by imposing following conditions; 1) PP shall provide Effluent treatment Plant for the treatment of workshop effluent & mineral separation within 3 months. 2) PP shall submit the time bound program towards up gradation of Air pollution control system within one-month period. Consent shall be issued after submission of consent fee, if any
15	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000092978	Bobst India Pvt Ltd., Plot No 82,126-132, Village Kasar Amboli Post Ambadweth, Tal. Mulshi, Dist. Pune	APPROVED 1 st consent to operate and amalgamation with increase in CI	Up to 31.12.2021	Committee noted that, PP has applied for 1 st consent to operate and amalgamation with existing consent with increase in CI for manufacturing of "Packing Machines, repairs of machines (with powder coating activity)- 35 Nos/M. Committee also noted that, PP has provided batch type ETP comprises of primary and tertiary treatment and STP Treated effluent is partly recycled in the process and remaining dispose

					 on land for gardening. Also provided Dust Collector to Powder coating section as APC. Committee further noted that use of water for industrial consumption is very less and PP informed that, they are using water from the tanker the supply. It was decided to grant 1st consent to operate by extending existing BGs and imposing following conditions; 1. Industry shall submit Board Resolution within a month in prescribed format from company Board, towards increased CI of Rs. 50.55 Cr without obtaining consent from the Board thus violated the provisions of Environmental Laws and in future, they will not do such violations and submit the BG of Rs. 2 lakhs towards submission of the same. 2. PP shall not use ground water and submit the undertaking towards the same. Also submit the source of tanker water and NOC of the competent Authority. 3. Industry shall submit the clarification towards increase in CI
16	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000088302	Symbiosis Society "Symbiosis Teaching Hospital and Research Center― (Symbiosis Medical / Education, GAT. No. 936(1) & 936(2) (part), 937, 938, 939, 940, 941, 946(1)(Part), 946 (2)(Part) at Lavale, Tal.	APPROVED Combined Consent & BMW Authorization (Part-II) for 684 no's of beds and Total plot area 1,63,900 M ² and BUA- 41,151.92 M ² with amalgamation	31.01.2024	 within a Month. Committee noted that, PP has applied for Combined Consent & BMW Authorization (Part-II) for 684 no's of beds and Total plot area 1,63,900 M² and BUA- 41,151.92 M² with amalgamation of existing CCA. Committee also noted that, PP has obtained Environmental Clearance and consent to establish for 900 no's beds on total plot area 1,63,900 M² and BUA -1,44,545.01 M². Also obtained CCA for part I for 216 nos of beds. Provided ETP and STP for the treatment of trade effluent and sewage. The treated effluent is disposed on land for gardening. In view of it was decided to grant Combined Consent & BMW Authorization (Part-II) for 684 nos of beds on total plot area 1,63,900 M² and BUA- 41,151.92 M² with amalgamation of

		Mulshi, Dist. Pune - 412 115.	of existing CCA		existing CCA by imposing conditions of BGs as per HCE's BG regime.Consent shall be issued after obtaining BNH certificate and valid certificate of CBMWTSDF and additional consent fees from PP, if any
17	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000093341	ARKADE DEVELOPERS PVT. LTD., At. CTS No. 1019, Echjay Forging Pvt Ltd, Kanjur Village Road, Kanjur Marg (E) Mumbai-42.	DEFERRED 1 st Consent to Operate (Part- II) and renewal of 1st part Consent to Operate & amalgamation		Committee noted that, PP has applied for grant of 1 st Consent to Operate (Part-II) and renewal of 1st part Consent to Operate & amalgamation of both the Consent for proposed Residential Construction project having Total plot area of 15,732.90 M ² and Total construction BUA of 78780.25 M ² out of Total Construction BUA of 81,412.25 M ² (i.e. existing 1st part 45,652.14 M ² + proposed 2nd part 33,128.11 M ²). Committee also noted that, PP has obtained EC and 1 st part Consent to Operate and provided STP, Organic waste convertor followed by composting facility. Committee further noted that, construction of 2 nd part not yet fully completed. In view of above, it was decided to defer the case and issue SCN for applying for entire project before completing construction work and as well as not submitted Architect certificate for completion of construction work.
18	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000093142	Ratnagiri gas & Power Pvt. Ltd., P.O.RGPPL- Anjanvel, Tal- Guhagar, Dist- Ratnagiri.	APPROVED Renewal of consent	31.08.2021	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent for Gas based Power Plant-2001.08 MW. Committee also noted that PP has provided ETP, STP and emission control system. Also provided CAAQMS and OCEMS and its connectivity to the Board server. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of consent by extending existing BG towards O & M of Pollution Control system

19	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000092796	Pench Hydel Power Station,MPPGCL Totladoh, Forest Compartment No. 537 Totladoh Tal- Ramtek Dist- Nagpur.	APPROVED Renewal of consent	31.08.2025	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent for Hydro Electricity generation project of 2 X 80 MW capacity. Committee also noted that PP has provided two turbine of 80 MW each capacity. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of consent for five term. Consent shall be issued after submission of consent fees, if any.
20	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000092923	Castrol India Ltd., Plot No. A-8/ A-14, MIDC, Patalganga Industrial Area, Tal. Khalapur, Dist. Raigad.	APPROVED Renewal of Consent to Operate	Up to 31.08.2025.	 Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of renewal of Consent for manufacturing of Lubricating Oil - 7,500 MT/M. Committee also noted that industry has provided ETP, STP & online monitoring system. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of Consent to Operate for mfg. of Lubricating Oil - 7,500 MT/M by mixing & blending process by imposing the following conditions; 1. Industry shall operate & maintain ETP & STP so as to achieve Consented standards. 2. Industry shall submit the plan for use of clean fuel instead of Furnace Oil. 3. Industry shall explore possibility of recycling of treated effluent for secondary purposes such as cooling tower make up, air-conditioning, fire-fighting etc., for utility purposes and gardening within premise. 4. Industry shall take necessary precautionary measures to avoid Oil spillages near ETP area and Base oil unloading section. 5. Industry shall submit Board Resolution within a month in prescribed format from company Board, towards increased CI of Rs. 80.1 Cr without obtaining consent from the Board thus violated the provisions of Environmental Laws and in future, they will not do such violations and

					 submit the BG of Rs. 2 lakhs towards submission of the same. 6. Industry shall submit the clarification towards increase in CI within a Month. 7. Industry shall extend existing BG towards operation & maintenance of pollution control systems and towards compliance of Consent conditions. Consent shall be issued after receipt of year wise additional Consent to Establish/Operate fees towards increase in CI.
21	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000092684	Juhu Beach Resort Ltd., Juhutara Road, Juhu, Mumbai- 400049.	APPROVED Renewal of Consent to Operate	Up to 31.05.2025	 Committee noted that, PP has applied for grant of Renewal of Consent for Five star category Hotel activity including Restaurant, Lodging & Boarding, & Laundry activity with 355 Rooms having Total Plot Area of 20,234.28 M² and Total Construction Built Up Area of 47,835 M². Committee also noted that, PP has provided STP, Organic waste convertor followed by composting facility. In view of above, it was decided to grant Renewal of Consent for Hotel activity including Restaurant, Lodging & Boarding & Laundry activity with 355 Rooms having Total Plot Area of 20,234.28 M² and Total Construction Built Up Area of 20,234.28 M² and Total Construction Built Up Area of 20,234.28 M² and Total Construction Built Up Area of 47,835 M² by imposing following conditions; PP shall operate and maintain ETP & STP to achieve Consented standards for parameter BOD– 10 mg/l. Also submit upgradation plan for achieving consented standards. The treated effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air-conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. with water metering system and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening and/or connected to Local Body Sewer Line.

					 PP shall operate Composting facility for the treatment of Bio- degradable waste and compost obtained shall be used as manure for gardening. PP shall extend existing BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards operation and maintenance of pollution control systems and towards compliance of the Consent conditions. Consent will be issued after submission of Consent fees if any.
22	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000091557	Sharad Sahakari Sakhar Karakhana Ltd., Gat No. 1180 Shri Shamraoji Patil Yadravkar Nagar, Narande Hatkanangle	APPROVED Consent to Establish	COU	 Committee noted that, PP has applied for Consent to Establish (Expansion) for 15 KLD Molasses based Distillery for the production of Rectified Spirit OR ENA OR Anhydrous Alcohol i.e. from 30 KLPD to 45 KLPD. Committee also noted that, previously industry has obtained Consent to Establish for 30 KLPD Molasses based Distillery vide consent to Establish for 30 KLPD Molasses based Distillery vide consent No 1902000307 dated. 06.02.2019. Committee further noted that PP proposes to provide MEE and incineration boiler for treatment of spent wash. Also proposes ESP to the incineration Boiler as APCS. In view of above, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish(Expansion) for 15 KLD Molasses based Distillery for the production of Rectified Spirit OR ENA OR Anhydrous Alcohol and its amalgamation with existing C to E i.e. from 30 KLPD to 45 KLPD by imposing EC and ZLD condition and following conditions; PP shall not take any effective steps for installation of the project prior obtaining Environmental clearance PP shall obtain permission from CGWA/Irrigation Department for use of ground water/Surface water before 1st operate PP shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 Lakh for compliance of consent conditions.

23	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000093566	Bhaurao Chavan S. S. K. Ltd. (Distillery Unit), 32,33,34,66,74,75, 76,77,78 Laxminagar, Degaon-Yelegaon. Ardhapur	APPROVED Renewal	31.08.2021	 Committee noted that industry has applied for renewal of consent for 30 KLPD molasses-based distillery unit. Committee also noted that, for the treatment of spent wash industry has provided Re-boiler (inbuilt) followed by bio composting. Committee further noted that industry has provided 10 days & 20 days impervious lagoon for the storage of spent wash and provided 10 acres compost yard with HDPE sheet out of which 5-acre compost yard is with RCC platform. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of consent for 30 KLPD molasses-based distillery unit, by imposing following conditions: Industry shall extend existing BG of Rs. 5 lakhs submitted towards O & M of pollution control systems and compliance of consent conditions. Industry shall install wet scrubber to 10 TPH Boiler within 3 months and submit bank guarantee of Rs. 5 lakhs towards compliance of same.
24	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000093116	Tata Communications Ltd., 1195 TPS IV Cadastral Survey No. F.P No. 1195, TPS IV, LVSB, Kashinath Dhuru Marg, Prabhadevi, Mumbai 400028 Mumbai	NOT APPROVED Consent to Operate		Committee noted that, PP has applied for grant of Consent to Operate for IT/ITES (Data Centre) activity having TPA of 7,287.17 M ² and BUA of 1,65,521 M ² with CI of Rs. 1410.59 Crs (As per application). Committee also noted that the PP has not submitted complete information with the consent application form and directly applied for consent to operate without obtaining consent to Establish from the Board, hence difficult to take the decision on the case. In view of above, it was decided to issue Show Cause Notice for refusal of Consent to Operate due to lack of clarity as mentioned above.

25	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000093202	Utopian Sugars Ltd., Pantnagar, Kacharewadi, 381/384/386/387/3 89/96 Kacharewadi Mangalwedha	APPROVED Renewal	31.07.2021	 Committee noted that industry has applied for renewal of consent for 4800 TCD cane crushing and 14.8 MW. Committee also noted that industry has provided ETP with primary, secondary & tertiary treatment and ESP as APC. Industry has also provided CPU and online monitoring system. Committee further noted that JVS results of ETP outlet are within consented limits In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of consent for 4800 TCD capacity and 14.8 MW Co-gen unit, by imposing following conditions; Industry shall extend existing BG of Rs. 14 lakhs submitted towards O & M of pollution control systems and compliance of consent conditions. BG of Rs. 5 Lakh obtain against consent to Establish 19.06.2019 for 1300 TCD sugar unit is released.
26	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000091132	RR Mega City Builders Ltd., S.No.221/2,222 /1,222/4,222/5/1(P),222/5/2(P),223/1, 223/2,223/3,2 23/4,223/5,224/1 & others Hinjewadi village Mulshi	NOT APPROVED Consent to Operate (Phase-II)		Committee noted that, PP has applied for grant of Consent to Operate (Phase-II) for Residential Construction project having Total Plot Area of 1,20,596 M ² and Built up Area of 57,650.01 M ² out of Total Construction BUA of 1,92,390.25 M ² . Committee also noted that, PP has obtained EC and Consent to Operate (Part), but copies are not submitted along with the application, not submitted detailed water budget, treatment provided and its disposal path, not submitted details of Solid waste management and Architect certificate. Committee further noted the SRO-Pune-II remark about non submission of desired information and required documents. In view of above, It was decided to issue Show Cause Notice for refusal of Consent to Operate due to lack of clarity as mentioned

					above. SRO's verification report to be called about status of completion of the project.
27	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000094168	JAKRAYA SUGAR LTD., 61/1/A WATWATE MOHOL	APPROVED Renewal	31.08.2021	Committee noted that industry has applied for renewal of consent for 30 KLPD Molasses base distillery. Committee also noted that industry has provided Bio-digester followed by multiple effect evaporation system and Bio- composting for the treatment of spent wash and to achieve zero liquid discharge. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of consent for 30 KLPD Molasses base distillery, by extending existing BG of Rs. 5 lakhs submitted towards O & M of pollution control systems and compliance of consent conditions.
28	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000089976	Indo Schottle Auto Parts Pvt. Ltd., Gat No. 378/387/389, A/P-Urawade, TalMulshi, Dist Pune	APPROVED 1 st consent to operate (Part) and amalgamation with Renewal of existing consent	Up to 28.02.2023	Committee noted that, PP has applied for 1 st consent operate (part) and amalgamation existing consent for manufacturing of Auto components: 20,80,000 Nos/M and Heat Treatment of Auto Components (Black Oxidising): 78 MT/M. Committee noted that, PP has provided ETP and STP and treated effluent used for gardening purpose within the premises having 5 acres of land. The JVS results are within consented limits. Committee further noted that, fume extraction system is provided to all the furnaces and Black Oxidizing unit has provided with wet scrubber as APC. In view of above it was decided to grant 1 st consent to operate and amalgamation of existing consent for manufacturing of Auto components (without Phosphating, pickling, painting & any other surface treatment): 20,80,000 Nos/M and Heat Treatment of Auto Components (Black Oxidising): 78 MT/M by extending the BG of Rs. 15 Lakh towards operation and maintenance of pollution

					control systems and return of BG of Rs. 5.0 lakh obtained towards provision of STP.
29	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000094135	M/s. Urjankur Shree Datta Power Company Limited, G.No:251, Dattanagar, Tal- Shirol, Dist- Kolhapur	APPROVED Renewal of consent with increase in CI.	31.07.2021	 Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent for 36 MW Power Plant (Co-gen) with increase in Cl. Committee also noted that PP has Provided ETP for treatment of industrial effluent and provided ESP for the control of emission from Boiler with appropriate stack height. Also provided continuous online emission monitoring system for the Boiler stack. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of consent for 36 MW Power Plant (Co-gen) with increase in Cl by imposing following conditions; PP shall submit/extend BG of Rs 5 Lakh towards Operation and Maintenance of Pollution control system and towards compliance of consent. PP shall obtain CGWA/Irrigation Dept NOC for use of Ground/Surface water within three months.
30	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000093730	Bharat Petroleum Corporation Ltd., 1713, 1705, 1899/A, 1899/B, 1899/C, 1899/D, 157, 158, Mallet Road, Wadi Bunder, Mumbai.	APPROVED Renewal of Consent to Operate	Up to 31.03.2023.	Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of renewal of Consent to Operate. Committee also noted that industry has provided oil water separator but not provided STP for the treatment of domestic effluent. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of Consent to Operate for Blending of Lubricating Oil–10,800 MT/M by imposing the following conditions;

					 Industry shall provide packaged STP for the treatment of 35 CMD domestic effluent to achieve BOD-10 mg/l within 3 months. Industry shall recycle treated domestic effluent for utility purposes to the maximum extent and apply remaining on land for gardening. Industry shall extend existing BG of Rs. 5 Lakh towards operation & maintenance of pollution control systems and towards compliance of the Consent conditions.
31	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000094701	Chandrapur Super Thermal Power Station, MAHAGENCO Limited, Chandrapur.	APPROVED Renewal of consent with increase in CI.	31.08.2021	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent for Coal based Thermal Power Plant of total 2920 MW capacity, with increase in Cl. Committee also noted that PP has Provided Electrostatic Precipitators (ESPs) along with Ammonia Flue Gas Conditioning system to the Boilers. Provided ETP for treatment of trade effluent and provided STP for colony. Provided OCEMS to all units. Provided 04 Nos of CAAQM at different locations. Provided fogger system at CHPs. Coal Crusher Section has provided with dust extraction system & dust suppression system for Unit no–8 & Unit no–9. Provided fixed Rain guns at coal stock yard & covered by tarpaulin. Committee further noted that PP has not installed FGD system till date. PP has not provided the Online Real time coal ash analyzer. Industry using high ash content coal (more than 34%). Industry is not achieving the 100% utilization of Fly ash. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of consent by forfeiting the proportionate BGs towards non-compliance of consent conditions such as not installation of FGD system till date, non-provision of Online Real time coal ash analyzer, use of high ash content coal (more than 34%), not achieving 100% utilization of Fly ash and JVS exceedance for Stack monitoring &

					 AAQM and obtain double the amount of BG and by imposing the following conditions; PP shall provide Online Real time coal ash analyzer within 3 months. PP shall install Flue Gas De-sulphurisation (FGD) System on or before 31/03/2021 as per CPCB direction. PP shall take Immediate measures like installation of low NOx burners providing Over Fire Air (OFA) and achieve progressive reduction to comply NOx emission limit. PP shall upgrade existing air pollution control system of unit no. 8 to achieve emission std. of TPM on or before 31/03/2021 as per CPCB direction. PP shall not use the high ash content coal (i.e more than 34%). PP shall comply with the Fly Ash Notification 2009, 2016 and as amended thereof to achieve 100% utilization of Fly Ash. PP shall dispose legacy pond ash within 6 months. PP shall Operate and Maintain the APCS so as to achieve the emission Standards. PP shall comply with the MoEF&CC amendment notification no. S.O.1561 (E) dtd. 21.05.2020. PP shall reduce specific water consumption m3/MWh as per MoEF&CC notification dtd. 7th Dec 2015 and as amended 28th June, 2018. PP shall submit the BGs as per BG regime of Thermal Power Plant.
32	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000094585	Utopian Sugars Ltd (Distillery Unit), 381,384,385,386,3 87,389,96 Kahcarewadi,Patk hal Pantnagar,	APPROVED consent to Establish for expansion	COU	Committee noted that, PP has applied for Consent to Establish (Expansion) for 15 KLD Molasses based Distillery i.e 30 KLPD to 45 KLPD. Committee also noted that, industry has provided MEE and incineration Boiler for treatment of spent wash to existing distillery

33	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000094630	Kachrewadi Mangalwedha Utopian Sugars Ltd (Distillery Unit), 381,384,385,386,3 87,389,96 Kahcarewadi,Patk hal Pantnagar, Kachrewadi MANGALWEDHA	APPROVED Renewal	31.08.2021	 and ESP with stack to control Boiler emissions. Further noted that the PP has obtained EC for expansion on 20.07.2020. In view of above, it was decided to grant consent to Establish for expansion of 15 KLPD Molasses base distillery, by imposing EC, ZLD and following conditions; PP shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 Lakh for compliance of consent conditions and EC conditions. PP shall obtain permission from CGWA/Irrigation Department for use of ground water/Surface water before 1st operate. Committee noted that industry has applied for renewal of consent for 30 KLPD Molasses base distillery. Committee also noted that industry has provided Bio-digester followed by multiple effect evaporation system and Biocomposting for the treatment of spent wash and to achieve zero liquid discharge. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of consent for 30 KLPD Molasses base distillery, by imposing following conditions; In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of consent for 30 KLPD Molasses base distillery, by imposing following conditions; In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of consent for 30 KLPD Molasses base distillery, by imposing following conditions; Industry shall extend existing BG of Rs. 5 lakhs submitted towards O & M of pollution control systems and compliance of consent conditions.
34	MPCB- CONSENT_A MMENDMEN T- 0000004609	JSW Jaigarh Port Ltd., Village Jaigad	APPROVED Amendment in consent	31.08.2024	Committee noted that, PP has applied for amendment in consent for handling of LPG- 2.0 MTPA at port and addition of the H.W. qty of port reception facilities. Committee also noted that, PP is having consent for handling of various type of materials which is valid up to 31.08.2024 and consent to establish LPG-2.0 Million TPA. Further noted that the

				PP has obtained Environmental Clearance for expansion of jetties with inclusion of handling of LPG-2.0 Million TPA.
				Committee further noted that, PP has submitted information about present status of the berths are in operation, ready for operation, project under implementation and cargo being presently handled including detailed water budget and pollution control system provided.
				In view of above, it was decided to grant amendment in C to O for the Phase I operation of the LPG facility as mentioned in the Environmental Clearance for handling of LPG- 2.0 MTPA at port and addition of the H.W. qty of port reception facilities by imposing BG of Rs 5 lakh towards O&M of PCS and compliance of consent conditions and by imposing following conditions;
				1. PP should meet condition for safety and prescribed Pollution control standards
	Resubmission	n Agenda	1	
1	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000039747, 43717, 43761	Aurangabad Municipal Corporation	Deferred	 Committee noted that PP has applied separately for 1 st Consent to Operate vide UAN Nos. 39747, 43717, 43761 dated 08.01.2018, 28.02.2018, 01.03.2018 for 3 Nos of STPs of capacity 161 MLD, 10 MLD, 35 MLD located at Nakshtrawadi, Padegaon, Zalta.
				It was also noted that these cases were discussed & approved in previous CAC meeting; however, combine consent was not issued due to nonpayment of additional consent fees.
				In view of above, it was decided to take follow up with the PP for submission of additional consent fees.